










THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February, 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

   
M I N U T E S 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, February 18, 2015  
TIME:   7:00 P.M. 

 
The February 18, 2015 Regular Council Meeting was held on the above date and called to 
order at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Aberfoyle. 
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   
 

Mayor Dennis Lever 
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth 
Councillor Wayne Stokley  
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
2. Mary Hasan, Director of Finance/Treasurer 
3. Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks 

    
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
1. Jeremy Devries 
2. Marc Reid 
3. Dennis Lea 
4. Kathy White  
5. Kathryn Sparks 
6. Karen Lever 
7. Henry Halstead 
8. Valerie Crawford 
9. Dave Hamilton 
10. Wendy Jones 
11. Paul Jones 
 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 
 
Councillor Bulmer declared a conflict with respect to Item 8.3(a) as he was the author of the 
correspondence contained in the report.  Councillor Bulmer left the Council Table and did 
not partake in any discussion or voting on the matter.   

 
3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES: 
 

Resolution No. 2015-064:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding 

 
That the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as written and distributed:  
 

• Council Meeting –  February 4, 2015 
• Closed Council meeting – February 4, 2015.   

 
CARRIED 
 

 
4. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 

 
None.  
 

Page 1 of 8 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February, 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

5. PUBLIC MEETINGS:  
 

None.  
   
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS: 
  

1. CBM Puslinch Pit aka Mast Pit   
Licence No. 17600  
4313 Sideroad 25S 
  

(a) Correspondence from Ground Water Science Corp. regarding December 2014 
monitoring report update dated January 13, 2015.  

 
Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has advised that he has 
reviewed the monthly monitoring report and he does not have any concerns.   

  
2. Dufferin Aggregates, Aberfoyle Pit #2  

Lots 22-23, Concession 9 – Victoria Road  
 

(a) Conestoga-Rovers & Associates 2013 Annual Monitoring Report dated September 
29, 2014. 

(b) Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding Aberfoyle Pit 
#2, 2013 Monitoring Report Review dated December 18, 2014.  

 
Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk advised that correspondence was sent requesting that the 
removal of monitoring of each private well be agreed to by the individual resident.   

 
3. Request to Waive Rental Costs for Aberfoyle Public School  

 
(a) Correspondence from Kevin Hayden dated January 30, 2015. 

 
Resolution No. 2015-065:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 
That Council receive the correspondence from Kevin Hayden dated January 30, 2015; 
and  
 
That staff contact Aberfoyle Public School with respect to the use of the Township 
facilities; and  
 
That Mr. Hayden’s letter be considered when developing a policy on In-kind use of 
Township facilities; and  
 
That Mr. Hayden be advised when the policy is being considered by Council.  

 
CARRIED  

 
  

4. Reconstruction of Wellington Rd. 46 (Brock Rd) 
 
(a) Correspondence from Triton Engineering Services Limited regarding County of 

Wellington Open House – Reconstruction of Wellington Rd. 46 (Brock Road) dated 
February 3, 2015.    

  
5. Region of Waterloo – Water Supply Master Plan  

 
(a) Correspondence from Region of Waterloo regarding Water Supply Master Plan 

Update dated February 11, 2015.   

Page 2 of 8 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February, 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
Councillor Stokley requested staff follow up with the Region regarding further 
information with respect to the following: the location of the wells referred to in their 
correspondence and as to whether they could provide mapping with their locations; 
further information regarding whether the Region intends to abandon or use the original 
wells as back up and if so, how much water would be taken if they retain these wells as 
back up and further information with respect to the new capture zone, including 
whether this zone will have an effect on Puslinch, and will the zone be established prior 
to the completion of the Environmental Assessment so that comments can be made 
through this process.   
 
Councillor Stokley also indicated that the Region’s correspondence states “the Region 
would like the wells to increase their production back to the level of their last “permit to 
take water” Councillor Stokley requested that staff follow up with the Region regarding 
what was the permitted use of the wells, the date of application and whether this level 
of water could affect our residents and the Puslinch Lake.  
 
Mayor Lever requested that staff also request from the Region as to when the current 
permits to take water will expire on the original wells.      

 
6. Intergovernmental Affairs 

 
(a) Various correspondence for review.  

 
Resolution No. 2015-066:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 

That the correspondence items listed on the Council Agenda for February 19, 2015 
Council meeting be received. 

 
CARRIED 

 
 

7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
  

1.  Mr. Dennis Lea regarding concerns regarding Report PD-2015-003 and Township of 
Puslinch By-law 31/12.  

 
Mr. Lea made a presentation to Council outlining his concerns regarding report PD-
2015-003 and his recommendations regarding amendments to Township By-Law 31/12.    

 
Resolution No. 2015-067      Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council receive the delegation from Mr. Dennis Lea regarding concerns regarding 
report PD-2015-003 and Township of Puslinch by-Law 31/12. 

 
CARRIED 

 
 
2. Mr. David Hamilton concerns regarding proposed Site alteration Application – 7827 

Wellington Rd 36, Puslinch  
  
Mr. Hamilton made a presentation to Council outlining his concerns with respect to the 
proposed site alteration application for 7827 Wellington Road 36, Puslinch.  

  

Page 3 of 8 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February, 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
Resolution No. 2015-068:    Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 

That Council receive the delegation from Mr. David Hamilton regarding concerns related 
to proposed site alteration Application – 7827 Wellington Road 36, Puslinch. 
 
CARRIED 

 
 
8. REPORTS: 
 

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 
(a) Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response Report for January, 2015. 
 
Resolution No. 2015-069:    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council receive the Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response report for 
January, 2015. 
 
CARRIED 
 

2. Finance Department  
 
(a)  Applications for Cancellation, Reduction or Refund of Taxes re:  Chapter 25, 

Section 357, 358, the Municipal Act, S.O. 2001.  
 

Resolution No. 2015-070      Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding 

 
Council does hereby authorize the applications for Cancellation, Reduction or Refund 
of Taxes chapter 25, section 357 or 358 of the Municipal Act, 2001 as follows:  

 
Year Application # Roll # Write off Amount 
2012 12/14 7-02500 $1,912.41 
2013 11/14 7-02500 $2,088.07 
2014 10/14 7-02500 $2,162.68 

 
CARRIED  

 
 

(b) Mayor Lever – Council Member Expense Review  
 

Council discussed the areas which they would like to see staff address in a report 
regarding development of a policy regarding Council Expense Policy.  Council indicated 
that they would like to see how comparator municipalities’ address attendance of 
members at conferences within and outside the province, seminars and courses and 
whether restrictions are placed on number attended per year.  Council also requested 
information regarding minimum and maximum amounts for travel and meal allowances.    
 
Councillor Roth suggested that it might be appropriate for Council to discuss at the 
beginning of the year which session they would like to attend in the upcoming year.  

 
Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, advised that staff would work toward developing a report 
containing the requested information for Council consideration.  

  

Page 4 of 8 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February, 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
3. Administration Department 

 
*refer to item 2 - regarding Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest- Councillor Bulmer. 
 
(a) Report ADM-2015-02 – Sale of VQA Wine at Eligible Ontario Farmers’ Markets. 

 
 Resolution No. 2015-071    Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding  
 

That Report ADM-2015-02 – Sale of VQA Wine at Eligible Ontario Farmers’ Markets be 
received; and  
 
That Council has no objection to the request.  
 

CARRIED 
 
 
4. Planning and Building Department  

  
(a) Chief Building Official Report – December 2014. 
 
Resolution No. 2015-072    Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Council receive the Chief Building Official Report for January, 2015.   
 
CARRIED 
 
(b) Report PD-2015-004 – Holding Removal – Rezoning Application – Mini Lakes 

Residents Association – Site 380, 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT – File No. D14/MIN Part 
Lot 21 & 22, Concession 8, municipally known as 7541 Wellington Road 34.  

 
Resolution No. 2015-073    Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Report PD-2015-004 regarding the Holding Removal – Rezoning Application – 
Mini Lakes Residents Association – Site 380, 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT - File No. 
D14/MIN, Part Lot 21 & 22, Concession 8, municipally known as 7541 Wellington Road 
34, Township be received; and 
 
That Council authorize the request to remove the Holding (h1) Provision from Zoning 
By-law 19/85, as amended, for Site 380 at 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT, on the lands 
described as Part Lot 21 & 22, Concession 8, municipally known as 7541 Wellington 
Road 34, be approved; and 
 
That Council direct staff to prepare the by-law to authorize the removal of the Holding 
(H) Provision. 
 
CARRIED 
 

5. Roads & Parks Department  
 
None.  

 

Page 5 of 8 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February, 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

6. Recreation Department 
 
None.  
 

 
9. NOTICE OF MOTION:  

  
None.  
 

10. COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

a) Committee of Adjustment – November 10, 2014 
b) Planning Advisory Committee – November 24, 2014 

 
 

Resolution No. 2015-074           Moved by Councillor Roth and  
Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 

 
That Council hereby receives the following minutes as information:  

 
a) Committee of Adjustment – November 10, 2014  
b) Planning Advisory Committee – November 24, 2014  

 
CARRIED 

 
11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

  
Badenoch Community Centre Annual General Meeting  
 
Councillor Bulmer advised those in attendance that both himself and members of Township 
Staff attended the Annual General Meeting on Thursday, January 20, 2015.  Councillor 
Bulmer indicated that the AGM was well attended.  Councillor Bulmer advised that Ms. Lois 
McLean has resigned from her member position.  Councillor Bulmer indicated that Ms. 
McLean had been a member of the Committee since 1993. 
 
Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs  
 
Councillor Bulmer advised that both himself and Karen Landry, CAO attended, a meeting 
with other Municipal Mayors and staff regarding infrastructure funding on Wednesday, 
February 11, 2015.      
 
Public Consultation Schedule Grand River Source Protection Plan  
 
Mayor Lever advised that the public consultation schedule has been confirmed for the 
Grand River Source Protection Plan.  The public consultation period will run from March 
16th to April 24th, 2015.   There will be 3 public meetings applicable to Wellington County 
municipalities, all running from 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. with a formal presentation at 7:30 
p.m. These meetings are hosted by the Grand River Conservation staff and are:  
 
March 31st – Fergus meeting – located at Wellington County Museum, Aboyne Hall  
April 9th – Guelph meeting – located at Guelph City Hall, Room 112  
April 15th – Cambridge meeting – located at GRCA Head Office, 400 Clyde Road, 
Cambridge 
 
Ice Storm Assistance Program  
 
Mayor Lever advised that Puslinch was one of 3 municipalities to receive their funding 
under the Ice Storm Assistance Program.  Mayor Lever advised that there were a number 

Page 6 of 8 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February, 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

of municipalities who were still awaiting receipt of their funds and he thanked Mary Hasan, 
Director of Finance/Treasurer for all her efforts in obtaining these funds.  
 
 
Farm Home Safety Committee 
 
Mayor Lever advised that he will be seeking a replacement for his position on the Farm 
Home Safety Committee as the dates of the meetings conflict with his Guelph General 
Hospital Board meetings.  Mayor Lever advised that he would be also contacting County 
Councillor Mr. Don McKay.  
 
 

12. CLOSED MEETING: 
 

None.  
 

13. BY-LAWS:  
 

(a) A by-law to constitute and appoint members to the Puslinch Heritage Committee 
(Resolution No. 2015-035) 

 
(b) A by-law to amend by-law number 19/85, to remove the Holding Symbol for part of the 

Mini Lakes property Site 380, 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT, Part Lot 21 & 22, Concession 
8, Puslinch   

 
(c) A by-law to adopt the Budget for The Corporation of the Township of Puslinch for the 

year 2015. 
 

Resolution No. 2015-075:    Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
Seconded by Councillor Stokley 

 
That the following By-laws be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 

 

(a) By-law 15/15 being a by-law to constitute and appoint members to the Puslinch 
Heritage Committee. 

 
(b) By-law 16/15 being a by-law to amend by-law number 19/85, to remove the Holding 

Symbol for part of the Mini Lakes property Site 380, 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT, Part Lot 
21 & 22, Concession 8, Puslinch.  

 
CARRIED 
 
 

(c) A by-law to adopt the Budget for The Corporation of the Township of Puslinch for the 
year 2015.   

 
Mayor Lever advised that Council approved its 2015 Operating and Capital Budget with a 
3.40% tax increase.  Mayor Lever advised that some of the budget highlights included:    

• Over $925,000 invested in roads and bridges to maintain a safe and efficient 
transportation network across the Township. 

o Improvements to Gore Road and Culverts, Morriston Subdivision, Leslie Road 
Culvert, Calfass Road, Victoria Road, and Watson Road. 

• Streetscaping Morriston project contribution (multi-year project). 
• Contributions of $208,500 into Capital Working Reserves for future projects and 

equipment. 
• Puslinch Community Centre facility maintenance. 
• Update and review of the Township’s Municipal Servicing Standards.   

Page 7 of 8 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February, 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

• Creation of a Community Based Strategic Plan.  
 

A recorded vote was requested.  
 

Recorded Vote 
 

Yes No Conflict Absent 

Councillor Bulmer √    
Councillor Roth  √   
Mayor Lever √    
Councillor Stokley √    
Councillor Fielding √    
Total: 4 1   

 
 

CARRIED 
 

Resolution No. 2015-076:    Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding  

 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open 
Council: 
 
(a) By-law 17/15 being a by-law to adopt the Budget for The Corporation of the Township 

of Puslinch for the year 2015.   
 

CARRIED 
 

14. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  
 

(a) By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the 
Township of Puslinch  
 

Resolution 2015-077:    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
Seconded by Councillor Roth 

 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open 
Council: 

 
(a) By-Law 18/15 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the 

Corporation of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 18th day of 
February, 2015. 

 
CARRIED 

 
15.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2015-078    Moved by Councillor Roth and  
Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  

 
That Council hereby adjourns at 8:39 p.m.    
 
CARRIED 

 
   ________________________________________ 

     Dennis Lever, Mayor 
 

    
 ________________________________________ 

  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

Page 8 of 8 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 18, 2015 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

 
M I N U T E S 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, February 18, 2015 
TIME:   1:00 P.M. 

 
The Council Budget Meeting was held on the above date and called to order at 1:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle. 
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   
 

Mayor Dennis Lever 
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth 
Councillor Wayne Stokley 
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 
2. Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
3. Mary Hasan, Director Finance/Treasurer 
4. Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks 
5. Steve Goode, Fire Chief  
6. Robert Kelly, Chief Building Official 

 
2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 
 

None.  
 
 

3. REPORTS: 
 

Finance Department  
 

1.  Report FIN-2015-07 – 2015 Updated Budget 
 
 Mary Hasan, Director of Finance/Treasurer provided Council with a summary of Report 

FIN-2015-07.    
 

Council requested that the 2016 Budget process include a public meeting to present the 
draft Operating and Capital Budgets to the public for comments.    

 
Council requested the following amendments be made to the Proposed 2015 Capital 
and Operating Budgets as follows:   
 
Item – Retractable Screen & Projection Equipment  
 
Council requested that the 2014 capital carry forward amount of $13,150 for the 
retractable screen and projection equipment at the Puslinch Community Centre be used 
to fund the replacement of the furnace, cooling fan, condenser and additional duct work 
in the Alf Hales room.  
 
Council requested that the amount of $13,150 for the retractable screen and projection 
equipment at the Puslinch Community Centre be placed in the 2016 Forecast for this 
project.   

Page 1 of 3 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 18, 2015 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

 
Item – Furnace, Cooling Fan Coil and Condenser Unit – Alf Hales and Main Hall – 
Puslinch Community Centre – 2015 Capital Budget and Forecast 
 
Council requested that $17,500 be allocated towards the replacement of the furnace, 
cooling fan coil, condenser unit  and additional duct work in the Alf Hales Room.  
 
Council requested that an additional sum of  $6,000 be placed into the equipment 
replacement working reserves for both 2015 and 2016 and that the amount of $18,000 
be placed in the 2017 Capital Budget and Forecast for the replacement of the main hall 
furnace, cooling fan coil and condenser unit with $12,000 funded from the equipment 
replacement working reserve and $6,000 funded from tax levy.     
 
 
Traffic Calming – Streetscaping Morriston – Public Works 2015 Capital Budget 
and Forecast  
 
Council requested that the capital carry forward amount of $52,846 be used for the 
project in 2015.  That the 2015 Capital amount be reduced to $10,000, the 2016 
forecast amount remain at $30,000 and that $27,500 be included in the 2017 Capital 
Forecast.    
 
Council recessed from 2:25 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.  
 
Karen Landry CAO/Clerk provided Council with clarification as follows:  the funds 
received by the Township for Ice Storm Assistance Program, will be deposited in the 
Winter Maintenance Reserve Fund.  The Township’s Auditors have recommended that 
staff both develop a policy with respect to the establishment of a Working Reserve to 
account for security and grading deposits 10 years or older and that staff review the files 
on an individual basis to determine the status of the deposits.   Karen Landry, 
CAO/Clerk also indicated future amendments to the Financial Administration and 
Budget Management Policy with respect to procedures surrounding budget overruns will 
be brought forward to Council for consideration.     

 
Resolution 2015-061 :  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Report FIN-2015-07 2015 Updated Budget be received; and  
 
That the funds claimed for the Ice Storm Assistance Program in the amount of $44,922.93 
be allocated to the Winter Maintenance Reserve Fund; and  

 
That Staff report back to Council on amendments to the Financial Administration and 
Budget Management Policy; and  
 
That Staff include in the Working Reserve and Reserve Fund By-Law the establishment of 
a Deposit Working Reserve to account for security and grading deposits 10 years or older 
for the purpose of determining the status of these deposits.   

 
CARRIED 

Page 2 of 3 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 18, 2015 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

 
 

4. BY-LAW:  
 
Resolution 2015-062:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 

 
(a) By-Law 14/15 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation 

of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 18th day of February, 2015. 
 

CARRIED 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2015-063:   Moved by Councillor Roth and  
Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 

 
That Council hereby adjourns at 2:34 p.m.   
 
CARRIED 

 
   ________________________________________ 

   Dennis Lever, Mayor 
 

    
 ________________________________________ 

  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

Page 3 of 3 
 



















































































































































































































































Draft Recreation & Parks Master Plan 

March 4, 2015 

Council Meeting 



A clear action plan and strategy to guide the 
development of: 

• Recreation and parks facilities and services 

• Parks, open space, and trails 

• Opportunities for all residents, regardless of age and ability 

• 10 year time frame 

Purpose 



Work Plan 
Research & 

Engagement 

• Background Review & Asset Inventory 
• Demographic & Trends 
• Public Engagement 

Analysis 

• Needs Assessment 
• Service and Program Delivery Audit 
• Implementation 

Master Plan 
Development 

• Draft Master Plan 
• Public Meeting / Open House 
• Finalize Master Plan 
• Council Presentation 



Puslinch Township at a Glance 
• The Township is expected to grow by 41% by 2031 

• 10% of new housing growth is anticipated to take place in 
Aberfoyle (6%) and Morriston (4%), with the remaining 90% 
spread throughout the Township (source: DC Study) 

• The Township has a higher median age (47.6 years) than the 
County (39.5 years) and the Province (40.4 years) 

• The median household income in 2010 was $89,261, higher than 
the County ($79,070) and the Province ($66,358) 

Census Year Population 

2011 7,029 

2016 8,130 

2021 8,720 

2026 9,320 

2031 9,920 

41% 



A Public Meeting / Open House will be held prior to finalizing the Master Plan 
 

Overview of Public Engagement 

1. Community Launch Event (over 20 participants) 

2. Online Community Survey (98 responses) 

3. User Group Survey 

4. Staff, Council, and Recreation Committee Workshops  

5. Stakeholder Focus Groups and Interviews 



Key Consultation Themes 

• Vision for Puslinch Community Centre Lands 

• Need for additional soccer fields 

• More unstructured and informal recreation facilities  
(e.g., walking trails and splash pads) 

• Desire for more activities for youth and older adults 
(particularly sticks/pucks and shinny) 



Draft Recommendations – Service Delivery 
• Continue to serve as a provider of space for parks and recreation opportunities 

within Puslinch; a direct programming role is not recommended 

• Maintain and promote an up-to-date inventory of recreation opportunities 
provided in the community  

• Work with community partners (e.g., YMCA-YWCA Guelph) to regularly evaluate 
program opportunities (including low-cost options), with an emphasis on older 
adults and seniors, as well as children and youth. 

• Participate more fully in the Wellington-Dufferin-Guelph “in motion” initiative  

• Build relationships with local institutions and adjacent municipalities to improve 
collaboration and ensure affordable access  
 



Draft Recommendations – Service Delivery 
• Evaluate staffing options to enhance coordination, 

accountability, and transparency; this may include: 
• The creation of a full-time municipal position to oversee the 

daytime operation of the ORC and community development 
activities (volunteer resources should be redeployed to other 
areas under municipal supervision) 

• Where necessary, consolidate part-time staff into full-time 
equivalents to address growing Township-wide facility and 
park maintenance requirements 



Draft Recommendations – Service Delivery 
• Review the Recreation Committee’s terms of 

reference; activate the Committee’s mandate 
through the development of an annual work plan  

• Work with the Badenoch Community Centre 
Board to seek its incorporation as a not-for-profit 
entity responsible for the operation of the 
Badenoch Community Centre; alternately the 
Township may consider assuming the 
operational duties for this facility 



Draft Recommendations – Service Delivery 
• Undertake a Communications & Branding Strategy to promote local parks and 

recreation opportunities; consider publishing a bi-annual community leisure 
guide, digital signage, social media, and a Township-wide branding initiative 

• Host an annual forum to improve communication with and between community 
organizations 

• Establish an hourly charge for soccer groups other than the local minor soccer 
association 

• Through the fees and charges by-law, establish a policy for fee waivers  
• Develop a Community Funding Policy and grant program  
• Create a parks maintenance policy  
• Establish a facility allocation policy 



Draft Recommendations – Community Centres 

• Prioritize improvements to the Puslinch Community 
Centre and Badenoch Community Centre through 
the long-term capital forecast 

• Emphasize the use of existing facilities for older 
adult and youth activities 

• Continue to focus on promoting and facilitating 
active living and fitness programs at existing 
municipal facilities 



Draft Recommendations – Sports Fields 

• Provide two new soccer fields – one lit full size (11v11) and one smaller field 
(9v9) at Puslinch Community Centre Park expansion lands 

• Be prepared to explore alternative options for providing soccer fields should 
the Calvary Baptist Church elect to terminate the informal arrangement with 
the Township 

• In coordination with local ball groups, identify and prioritize improvements to 
select ball diamonds 

• Consider re-purposing the Puslinch Community Centre ball diamond to 
alternative uses (e.g., splash pad, soccer field, improved circulation, etc.) 



Draft Recommendations – Other Park Amenities 

• Work with the Puslinch Tennis Club to facilitate 
improvements to existing courts and to convert one 
club court into a public court 

• Seek and engage an interested community partner 
in the development and potential operation of a 
splash pad at the Puslinch Community Centre Park 

• Assess opportunities to update and modernize the 
playgrounds at Boreham Park and the Puslinch 
Community Centre Park 



Develop a Master Plan for the entire Puslinch Community Centre Park to consider: 
• One new lit full size soccer field (11v11) and one smaller field (9v9) 

• Splash pad (recirculation system) – needs to be located in developed portion 

• Improved playground with barrier-free components 

• Unpaved parking lot to serve expansion lands 

• Club-led improvements to the existing tennis courts (including the potential 
conversion of one court to a public court) 

• Potential to re-purpose the lit ball diamond to an alternative use 

• Development of unpaved trail loop 
 

Draft Recommendations – PCC Park Expansion 



 



• Adopt a parkland service target of 3.0 hectares per 1,000 residents (current level 
is 3.1/1000), which would require an additional 7.6ha by 2031 

• Parkland hierarchy and various park and trail policy considerations put forth 

• Engage local residents and seek opportunities to divest or naturalize Fox Run 
Park 

• Establish a consistent signage design template for parks, recreation facilities, 
and trail heads 

• Assign high priority to the creation of local active transportation routes identified 
in the Wellington County Active Transportation Master Plan 

Draft Recommendations – Parks, Open Space, & Trails 



 
1. Internal review of complete Draft Master Plan 

 
2. Public Meeting / Open House – April 17 

 
3. Finalize Plan – May  

Next  Steps 



Thank You! 
 

Questions and Comments? 
 



























































































 Puslinch Recreation Committee 
Tuesday, December 16, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Councillor Stokley, Chair  
Nichole Caswell 
Daina Makinson 
Tom Jefferson 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT  
 
June Williams  
 
TOWNSHIP STAFF  
 
Don Creed, Director Public Works and Parks 
Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
Marissa Herner, Communications Associate/C.S.R 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
 
None. 
  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m.  

 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
None.  

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
a) November 18, 2014 – Regular Meeting 

Moved by Nichole Caswell and Seconded by Tom Jefferson REC-2014-053 
That the Minutes of the Recreation Committee meeting dated November 18, 

2014 be adopted. 

CARRIED 

 
4. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

None. 

  

1 | P a g e  
 



 Puslinch Recreation Committee 
Tuesday, December 16, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

 
5.  REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
1. Puslinch Community Centre 
 

Ongoing Projects: 
 
a) Alf Hales Cupboard Replacement – request for update 

Mr. Stokley advised the committee that comments regarding the replacement 
of the cupboards in the Alf Hales room should be discussed during item 6(2) 
when the committee discusses the 2015 Capital Budget.  
 

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 

1. Revenue and Expenses 
 
a) October 2014 (Puslinch Community Centre) 
b) October 2014 (ORC) 
c) October 2014 (Parkland) 
d) November 2014 (Puslinch Community Centre) 
e) November 2014 (ORC) 
f) November 2014 (Parkland) 
g) Yearly Revenue Comparison – Community Centre/Optimist Recreation 

Centre 

Moved by Mr. Jefferson and Seconded by Ms. Caswell REC-2014-054 

 That the Recreation Committee receive the following: 

a) October 2014 (Puslinch Community Centre) 
b) October 2014 (ORC) 
c) October 2014 (Parkland) 
d) November 2014 (Puslinch Community Centre) 
e) November 2014 (ORC) 
f) November 2014 (Parkland) 
g) Yearly Revenue Comparison 

CARRIED 

 

2. 2015 Proposed Capital Budget 
 

a) 2015 proposed Capital Budget (Puslinch Community Centre) 
b) 2015 proposed Capital Budget (ORC) 
c) 2015 proposed Capital Budget (Parkland) 
d) Proposed Capital Budget Sheets 1 -10 

The Committee reviewed the 2015 proposed Capital Budget for the 
Puslinch Community Centre, Optimist Recreation Centre, Parkland, and 
the Capital Budget Sheets. 

  

2 | P a g e  
 



 Puslinch Recreation Committee 
Tuesday, December 16, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

 

Moved by Mr. Jefferson and Seconded by Ms. Caswell REC-2014-055 

The Recreation Committee request staff advise Council of their comments 
as follows:  

• To not use the capital carry forward project related to the cabinet 
replacements in the Alf Hales room with funding of $15,000 budgeted 
in 2013 to fund the building maintenance requirements as identified in 
the 2015 capital budget column and the Building Condition 
Assessment reports for the Puslinch Community Centre. 
 

• To reallocate the $13,150 for the retractable screen and projection 
equipment to 2016 and utilize these funds for the building maintenance 
requirements as identified in the 2015 capital budget column and the 
Building Condition Assessment reports for the Puslinch Community 
Centre. 

 

CARRIED 

7. CLOSED MEETING 
 
None.  
 

8. ADJOURNMENT  

Moved by Ms. Caswell and then Seconded by Ms. Makinson REC-2014-056 

The Recreation Committee Meeting hereby adjourns at 7:45 p.m.  

CARRIED 

 
9. NEXT MEETING 

 
Tuesday, February 17, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers. 

3 | P a g e  
 



Fire & Rescue Committee Meeting 
Wednesday November 19, 2014 

1:00 pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Councillor Stokley, Chair 
Councillor Roth  
Chief Steve Goode 
 
 
TOWNSHIP STAFF 
 
Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 
Mary Hasan, Director of Finance/Treasurer 
Michelle Cassar, Taxation and Office Administrator 
 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 pm. 

Councillor Stokley recognized a moment of silence in memory of Brad Whitcombe. 

 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
None. 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Moved by Councillor Roth and Seconded by Chief Goode               FIR-2014-015 

THAT the Fire and Rescue Committee minutes dated September 17, 2014 be 
approved. 

CARRIED 
 

4. CLOSED MEETING 
None. 

 

5. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

None. 

1 
 



Fire & Rescue Committee Meeting 
Wednesday November 19, 2014 

1:00 pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

 
6. REGULAR BUSINESS 

1. Fire Master Plan Update 

Chief Goode advised Dillon Consulting was the successful proponent.  Deputy 

Chief Shepherd has submitted all of the required data to the Consultants.  

After review of the data Dillon will come in to brief the Committee and/or 

Council, and consult with the firefighters. 

Councillor Stokley asked if Dillon Consulting had other experience in 

completing a Fire Master Plan.  Chief Goode advised they have experience 

and have been involved with the City of Cambridge, the City of Hamilton and 

the City of Guelph.   

Karen Landry inquired if there was a need to book additional meeting time.  

Chief Goode advised that it would not be necessary at this point.   

Councillor Stokley asked if there was a need to have Council involved instead 

of only the Fire & Rescue Committee members.  Chief Goode advised that 

Dillon would be having an orientation meeting on a Wednesday Council 

meeting day.  This meeting would involve Council, but it would be run by 

Dillon. 

 

2. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Service Monthly Reports – September, October 

2014 

Chief Goode reviewed the October report.  The fire safety theme for November 

is carbon monoxide detectors.  This includes installation, replacement and 

general public education.  Carbon Monoxide Awareness week was the first 

week of November.   

Chief Goode reviewed some of the calls that were included in the October 

report.  Of special note was the house fire on Wellington Rd 34 on October 

23rd.  The call came through at 7:22 pm.  On arrival, flames were visible 

through the second storey windows and the roof.  There were 13 trucks and 47 

2 
 



Fire & Rescue Committee Meeting 
Wednesday November 19, 2014 

1:00 pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

firefighters from Cambridge, Guelph, Guelph-Eramosa and Puslinch.  The fire 

was contained to the second floor and the house was unoccupied at the time.  

There were no personal injuries. Over 90,000 gallons of water were used and 

the last truck left the scene at 9:30 am on the 24th.  Chief Goode advised the 

firefighters did a really good job.  The cause is suspected to be electrical. 

Chief Goode advised the Committee that calls are higher this year and there 

have been 48 more MVCs this year than at this time last year.  There have 

been several issues with false automatic alarms and burning complaints which 

have caused an increase in the number of calls.   

Chief Goode advised that 18 firefighters attended the Remembrance Day 

Ceremony at the Puslinch Community Centre in full dress uniform. 

Chief Goode recognized that one of the firefighters, Tom Abraham, was 

nominated and won the Rick Adamson Award.  Tom goes to Aberfoyle Public 

School and works with disadvantaged children.  He volunteers a lot of his time 

to the program. 

   

 

Moved by Councillor Roth and Seconded by Chief Goode       FIR-2014-016 

THAT the Puslinch Fire and Rescue Service Monthly Reports for September 

and October 2014 be received. 

CARRIED 
 

3. Future Initiatives Update 

Chief Goode advised the Radio Communication Interface should be complete 

by month end. 

Chief Goode advised that he would like to wait to the end of the year to 

compile the annual costs of inspecting the emergency fire reservoir tanks. 

3 
 



Fire & Rescue Committee Meeting 
Wednesday November 19, 2014 

1:00 pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

Chief Goode also indicated that there are significant savings to be realized by 

Puslinch through the continued use of the services of the County Training 

Officer, but no exact numbers are available yet.   

 

4. 2015 Fire and Rescue Committee Meeting Schedule 

Councillor Stokley inquired about the meeting schedule.  Karen Landry 

advised that an extra meeting has tentatively been scheduled for February to 

discuss the Fire Master Plan.  Karen Landry also advised that with the new 

term of Council there may be changes to the structure and/or mandate of the 

Committee which may result in the schedule being changed.   

 

5. 2015 Fire Department Capital Budget Items 

Chief Goode advised the Committee of the proposed Capital Budget Items.   

Chief Goode showed the Committee a picture of the potholes in the non-paved 

parking lot.  Parking is restricted in front of and beside the building due to the 

CSA regulations relating to the SCBA air inlet.  The area for parking is a 

significant concern and the lot needs to be expanded.  Capital Paving has 

provided a quote.  The estimated cost for excavation, granular, drainage, 

paving and line painting is $25,000. 

Chief Goode advised the Committee of a Public Education tool named Pluggie 

the Fire Plug.  It is a remote control hydrant on wheels that would roam around 

with an educator at Aberfoyle Public School or the Aberfoyle Farmer’s Market.  

Currently, Puslinch Fire and Rescue Service borrows training or public 

education equipment from Wellington County fire departments.  The cost is 

approximately $7,300. 

Chief Goode showed the Committee photos of Pumper 31.  It is a 2005 

pumper from American Lafrance.  The paint is peeling off.  There is a paint 

warranty for 10 years, but the company went into receivership in 2008, and as 

a result attempts to have it repaired under warranty failed.  The approximate 

4 
 



Fire & Rescue Committee Meeting 
Wednesday November 19, 2014 

1:00 pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

cost for removing box items (roll up doors, lights, trim etc) preparation and 

paint is $15,000 for the box.  It is proposed that Puslinch Fire and Rescue 

would keep this vehicle until 2025.  The truck is in great shape other than the 

paint.  

    

6. Firefighters’ Association Report 

Chief Goode advised the Christmas parties for Puslinch Fire and Rescue 

Service staff and their families will be taking place in December.  Chief Goode 

also advised that December 17th will be the annual roast beef on a bun dinner, 

and Council and staff are invited to attend after the Council Meeting. 

 

7. Training Update 
Chief Goode advised the transition to the NFPA training is ongoing.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 1:42 pm.   

5 
 
























	March 4, 2015 Council Agenda 
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	2015 02 18- Regular Meeting
	2015 02 18 - Budget Meeting Minutes
	Public Meetings 
	Notice of Public Meeting - March 11, 2015 - Reid 
	Report PD-2015-005 - Information Report Public Meeting - Site Alteration Application File L04/REI - Marc & Andrea Reid - 7827 Wellington Road 36 File L04/REI
	Attachment A
	Attachment B 
	Attachment C
	Attachment D 
	Attachment E 
	Attachment F
	Attachment G


	Communications 
	Item 6.1(a)
	Item 6.2(a)
	Item 6.3(a)
	Item 6.4(a)
	Item 6.5(a)
	Item 6.5(b)
	Intergovernmental Items 
	IG #1
	IG #2
	IG #3
	IG #4
	IG #5


	Delegation 7.1 - Recreation Master Plan -  Puslinch Council_Presentation_March 4 2015.pdf
	Reports 
	Item 8.2(a) Applications for Cancellation, Reduction or Refund of Taxes - Section 357, 358
	Report FIN-2015-08 - Rural Economic Development Program - Township of Puslinch Community Improvement Plan - Execution of Agreement - File L04/MIN
	Schedule A
	Schedule B

	Report FIN-2015-09 - 2015 Remuneration By-Laws
	Schedule A 
	Schedule B 
	Schedule C


	Committee Minutes 
	Recreation Committee - December 16, 2014
	Fire and Rescue Committee - November 19, 2014

	By-Laws
	14(a) 
	14(b)
	14(c)
	14(d)
	15




